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EONE T T AL 4322

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINC |, D.C. 20508

July 14, 1988

ACTTON
MEMORANDUM FOR COLIN L. POWELL

FROM: ROBERT B. OAKLEY!

SUBJECT: Reply to President 7 1 of Pakistan
Following the Moscow Summit, President Zia wrote to the
President thanking hi for the support on Afghanistan (Tab
B). Attached at Tab I is a memorandum to the President
forwarding a response. The draft incorporates State
D%;artment changes and has been cleared by State.

Nei___. Yedsky, Petesxnadman, and Dennfg)Ross concur.

RECC J1ENDATTION

That you sign and f37ﬂi27tme m« orandum to the President.

Approve Disapprove
Attachments
Tab I Memorandum for the President
Tab A Presidential Letter to President Zia
Tab B President Zia Letter dated Ju: 9, 1988






NATION: SECURITY COUNCIL ID 8804322

REFERRAL DATE: 18 JUL 88

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRLETARIAT
DEPT OF STATE
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION: TO: ZIA, MOHAMMAD
SOURCE: PRESI] T
DATE: 17 JUL 88

SUBJ: REPLY TO LTR FM ZIA RE AFGHANISTAN

REQUIRED ACTION: FOR DISPATCH

I EDATE: 24 JUL 88

COMMENT:

I'OR GRORGL VAN [’.R()é\'

DIRECTOR NSC SEC! TARIAT
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